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Zoey Teal <viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com>

Fwd: CBAT72392

1 message

Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>
To: Zoey Teal <zoey.teal@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Jonathan French <Jonathan.French@sulishospital.com>

Date: Tue, 14 Jun 2022 at 09:57

Subject: Re: CBAT72392

To: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>


Hey Zoey,

I've updated my system and amended the PO. Yes please can you proceed with the order.

Cheers,

Jon 

Jon French
Senior Stores Assistant
Sulis Hospital Bath, Foxcote Avenue, Peasedown St John, Bath, BA2 8SF
01761 422270
www.sulishospital.com

 
Follow us online

   
 

Bath Life Awards (@BathLifeAwards) | Twitter

Sulis Hospital Bath is formally known at Circle Bath Hospital. Read more here
 
This email is from Sulis Hospital Bath (06296104). Sulis Hospital Bath is a private limited company registered in England and Wales with its registered office at Royal United Hospital,
Combe Park, Bath, Avon BA1 3NG.

From: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 1:23 PM

To: Jonathan French <Jonathan.French@sulishospital.com>

Subject: CBAT72392
 
Good afternoon Jonathan, 

Thank you for your order. 

The price of part number 570001-5 has increased to £740.00. Please can you confirm if we can proceed? 

The best email to use for orders is
logistic@humanmeduk.com
 

 Kind regards 

     Zoey Teal  

 

From: Jonathan French <Jonathan.French@sulishospital.com> 

Sent: 13 June 2022 13:02

To: sales@humanmeduk.com

Subject: CBAT72392

 

Hey Guys,

 

Can you please process this order for me?

 

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

 

This email is from Sulis Hospital Bath (06296104). Sulis Hospital Bath is a private limited company registered in England and Wales with its registered office at Royal United Hospital, Combe Park, Bath, Avon BA1 3NG.
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